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M Gma” Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Orders
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 2:07 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2020 at 13:37

Subject: Fwd: Purchase Orders

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi,

Please see the order from Sherwood Forest attached.
Could you kindly let them know an eta.

Thanks

Tom

Get Outlook for Android

From: Memd (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfth-trmemd@nhs.net>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020, 13:00

To: tom@humanmeduk.com

Cc: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Purchase Orders

Hi Tom,

Hope you're okay. Please find attached purchase orders for the contract on the Body Jets we are taking out with you. |
had had to raise separate orders for the devices just as these are being paid for by two different places, please can these
be invoiced separately and not together? Just to avoid having to raise a credit as | can’t pay for the same on one invoice.

Please could | have confirmation when these have been processed/received please?

Kind regards,

Ellie Bromley
Maintenance Contracts Administrator
Medical Equipment Management Department

Diagnostics & Outpatients Division
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Kings Mill Hospital

Sutton in Ashfield
Nottinghamshire

NG17 4JL

Tel: 01623 622515 Ext: 3216

Email: ellie.bromley@nhs.net
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank
you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England
and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhsnet/help/joiningnhsmail
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